
From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:39:22 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing I

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34696

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
To better understand what the internet is and how it works.

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
The material was well organized and I could understand the explanations.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Ability to talk to people about technology

Course Instruction Questions

Question 9: How would you rate the quality of instruction?
Excellent

Question 10: Did the instructor answer your questions?
Yes

Question 11: Did the instructor provide you additional resources?
Yes

Classroom Facilities and Materials

Question 12: How would you rate the textbook or handouts?
Excellent

Question 13: How would you rate the classroom environment and seating?

mailto:profburnett@profburnett.com


Average

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?
Average

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
The graphics (especially the pictures of things) were very helpful in understanding the 
material

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
The videos were interesting but did not provide content

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: 
Email: 

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200325-0f03
2020-03-25
01:38:15
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
173.73.39.19



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:10:18 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing I

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34698

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
learning more than I know now.

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
easy learning, no books

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
N/A

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
n/a

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

Reference ID: 20200224-73e3
2020-02-24
21:09:15
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
160.253.64.29



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:05:24 PM

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
Learn more

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Above Average

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Above Average

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Good review of technologies I use (or may use)

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
learned about gps learned about rfid learned more about hotspot use

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
good review in short period of time excellent handout

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
went along at a rapid rate, perhaps 4 hrs would be better, especially for less skilled individuals

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: Email: 

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200224-257e
2020-02-24
21:04:21
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From: assessment@profburnett.com
To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:10:39 PM

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
Sorting out various types of technology stuff

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
The presentation

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Know the terms about certain things that are around us, like Wifi, Networks, devices etc

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
More time is needed

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
Make the course 4 hours because some people don't know the terms at all and need more time
to process!

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

Reference ID: 20200224-0c9d
2020-02-24
21:09:35
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:03:27 PM

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
gain a better understanding of the internet, digital technology, etc

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
Clearly presented and outlined, progressing as we move forward

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
not sure yet; will see how I manage when I get home

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
a lot of material in a short time frame;

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
perhaps allow more time?

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

Reference ID: 20200224-db3d
2020-02-24
21:02:21
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
160.253.64.29



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:11:47 PM

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
To catch up with the rest of the world

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
Prof. Burnett is very knowledgeable and conveys that knowledge in an easy to understand
format, without making his students feel like they are being "talked down" to

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
General understanding of the various forms of technology that I use everyday

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
Nothing. Instructor, students and staff have been more than helpful

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
maybe more class time.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Website

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
n/a

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: 
Email: 

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200224-a279
2020-02-24
21:10:43
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
160.253.64.29



From: assessment@profburnett.com
To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:06:50 PM

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
to learn and stay updated in technology and how to use technology with a small business

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
the instructor showing, saying, and seeing the videos

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
knowledge and understanding of technology and difference with internet and WWW.

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
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Fair

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?
Above Average

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
The environment was way too HOT!!!! Thankfully the instructor gave us breaks to go outside
and cool down.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
A cooler environment Possibly more time to do Internet specific exercise and WWW exercises

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Small business start up and certifications

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: 
Email: 

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200224-0d02
2020-02-24
21:05:46
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From:
To:

 Carl Burnett

Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:35:51 PM

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
Personal enrichment

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Carl provided a broad introduction to the field of technology and explained the implications of
technology for the world that we are living in at the present time and the future.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
I gained knowledge that will be useful in evaluating and understand technological changes that
are occuring

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
None

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

Reference ID: 20200325-8a1e
2020-03-25
01:34:47
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
108.51.133.207



From: assessment@profburnett.com
To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:04:51 PM

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
learn more about digital devices

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
information about the internet and devices that use it

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

Reference ID: 20200224-c064
2020-02-24
21:03:46
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From: assessment@profburnett.com
To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:09:09 PM

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
of course to get familiar with technology-feel comfortable to use computer

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Above Average

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
get familiar with devices

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
knowing technology (devices)

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
to practice with device

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
time to practice , learn as practice

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

Reference ID: 20200224-b577
2020-02-24
21:08:05
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Friday, April 3, 2020 4:35:27 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing I

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34699

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
I want to become more tech savvy.

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
The professor used a variety of techniques (videos, Q and A and discussions) to make the class
both educational and enjoyable.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
I have a better understanding about how various types of technology work and network.

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
No Comment

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
I liked everything about the course.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
The course works well as is.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Advanced Zoom

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name: 
Email: 

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200403-6682
2020-04-03
20:34:22
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
71.114.41.11



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Carl Burnett
Knowing Technology Post-Assessment 
Monday, February 24, 2020 4:04:21 PM

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
Getting a better knowledge of how technology work.

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
i like how Mr. Burnett the aspects of technology covered in this course. He made it easy to
understand.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Better awareness of what technology is.

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

Reference ID: 20200224-a10e
2020-02-24
21:03:17
profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing_Tech_Post/form.html 
160.253.64.29
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